
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Tuesday, October 16,2007 1:15 PM 
Katherine Fleming 
Daniel Lee 
Dkt No. 070003-GU - Return of Confidential DN 08326-07 

Ok, will do. CMP 
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-----Original Message----- CTR 

ECR 

GCL 

OPC 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2007 1:14 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Daniel L e e  
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070003-GU - Return of Confidential DocUf?&ntlt 

Yes, we would. thank you! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Daniel L e e  
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SEC 

OTH 

2007 1:13 PM 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070003-GU - Return of Confidential Documents 

DN 08325-07 is the request for confidential classification and DN 
08327-07 is the redacted version of the confidential document, which are 
to remain in the public docket file with the Commission. 

Per this e-mail, would like me to return Confidential DN 08326-07 Qack 
to the source? + LO 
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-----Original Message----- 2 
From: Katherine Fleming 2 0  

Sent: Tuesday, October 16,2007 10:03 AM 
L “ 3  

To: Marguerite Lockard 
2 u c3 Cc: Daniel L e e  0 

Subject: Docket No. 070003-GU - Return of Confidential Documentsa 
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Marguerite, 
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The confidential documents filed in Docket No. 070003-GU, contained in 
1 



document nos. 08325-07,08326-07,08327-07(redacted), are no longer 
needed and can be returned to the utility. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

Thank you, 
Katherine - 
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